Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES SSV (173) Friday, April 21, 2006

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Friday April 21, 2006. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact the Vice President of Club Affairs Douglas Morales at 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 1:15 pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Harmony Perkins 1.3 Roll Call: Chair moves to roll call. -The Alliance: Cam Richards Present -Alpha Iota: Ronda Nogales Present -American Reader Association: Shahla Khan Present -American Sign Language: Phyllis Dickerson Present -Animal Welfare: Sophia Heronema Present -APACE: Erl Pineda Present -Gamers Club: Douglas Hosman Present -Francophone Club: Not Present -Hip Hop Club: Not Present -Latino Club: Not Present -MA-Rodders: Harmony Perkins Present -Mac & Sal's Underdogs: Akila Graham Present -Model Untied Nations: Hugo Perez Present -AVC Psychology Club: Not Present -Speech Club: Danielle Lincors Present - SNAC Spring 2006: Brenda Monaco Present -SNAC Fall 2006: Quong Nguyen Present -SNAC Spring 2007: Haley Livermont Present -SNAC Fall 2007: Wendy Carter - Present - Student Advancement: Patrice Green - Present -SWIFT: Krystal Miguel Present -Transfer Club: Carmen Guerra Present

Membership 22, Quorum 12, Present 18, Quorum met

- 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Gamers Club moved to adopt the agenda. MA-Rodders seconded. Agenda adopted 18/0/0.
- 1.5 Adoption of the Minutes: SWIFT moved to adopt the minutes of 4/14/06. Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passed 18/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

- A. Krystal Miguel, a member and current president of SWIFT would like to thank all of the participating clubs for a great and highly active semester.
- B. Steven Gold, Senator to Financial Aid in ASO want to present an award called the Associated Students Inspirational Faculty Award to a candidate. Senator Gold passes

out a list of faculty members already chosen and wanted the ICC to check mark a box on the paper that would designate that faculty members to win the award.

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 ACTIVATIONS AND DEACTIVATIONS

There is one deactivation form for SMART with the signatures of Advisor Joseph Owens and Secretary Hoyt Harris. We had discussion in previous meetings that ICC wanted the president's notification but as a result of the current president moving to Illinois he was not able to sign the deactivation form and the secretary was next in line. SWIFT moved to deactivate the club, Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passes 18/0/0.

The chair wanted to remind members of ICC that clubs will be automatically active during summer unless they submit a deactivation form as soon as possible. The Advisor wanted to know if ICC can meet before summer. BSU did not present a representative but Krystal talked to a representative about the summer situation with clubs so they are aware.

3.2 CLUB EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

MUN conference update April 27th 2006 Thursday, from 6-9pm in SSV 151 boardroom. It is an update on the conference MUN had.

Miguel and Sal's Parent Day April 28th in the cafeteria from 6-9pm.

ASL wanted the club to meet on April 24th from 2-3:00pm in LS2 147.

Also ASL has a Silent Game and Chat Night, in August 25th, September 29th, October 27th, and December 7th....on to Spring of 2007.

Animal Welfare Club is changing their movie time of Earth Day from 2:30 to 5-8pm and is going to be in SSV 151.

Alpha Iota moves to approve stated requests. Gamers Club seconded. Discussion: Harmony noted that the requests for ASL for their silent game and chat nights should not be approved because the new ASO needs to approve them and are not yet sworn in office.

Alpha Iota would like to amend the motion to remove the events requested for ASL Silent Game and Chat Nights. Gamers seconded. Motion passes 18/0/0.

MA Rodders is having a fundraising event on May 1st and 2nd at Hometown Buffet from 3:30-8:30pm, this event is already approved.

Animal Welfare Club would like to remind ICC that Earth Day is on Monday April 24th 11-2pm in the Library Quad.

3.3 REMAINING FUNDS IN ICC

SWIFT would like to move to approve shipping costs for Groups of Troops not to exceed \$200. MA Rodders seconded.

SWIFT would like to amend the motion to approve shipping costs of no more than \$200 per item that may be shipped. MA Rodders seconded. Motion passes 18/0/0.

SWIFT moves to reimburse the additional expenses for the costs occurred by students for the End of the Year Recognition Ceremony. Funds not to exceed \$500. Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passes 18/0/0.

SWIFT moves to have the current balance of ICC account as of the last day of the semester be rolled over to a reserve account for summer and or fall in addition to funds allocated from 2006-07. Gamers seconded. Motion passes 18/0/0.

3.4 SUMMER MEETING TIMES

There was talk that the newly appointed VPCA for ASO should have a decision in the next meeting times but it is not necessary because VPCA can pass the chair to someone else. The advisor advises that ICC has a great chance during May to educate the club and their leadership with club training.

MA Rodders moves to hold the first ICC meeting on May 19th. Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passes 18/0/0.

The Training Committee was created and being discussed. Student Advancement, Patrice Green moved that ICC have a Training Committee to help new and current clubs. Alpha Iota seconded. Patrice Green passed around a list with emails and phone numbers. Motion passes 18/0/0.

Harmony took a point of personal privilege.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: none Chair's Report: none Club's Report: none Club Advisor's Report: none

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

VI. ADJOURNMENT

SWIFT moved to and Alpha Iota seconded to adjourn at 2:25 p.m.